

Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 27th November 2024 at 7.00pm.

Venue: Church Cottage, Main Street, Wheldrake

Present: Cllr White (Chairman), Cllr Brown, Cllr Surtees, Cllr Reed, Cllr Cranfield, Cllr Myers, Cllr Batchelor, Cllr Nelson, Cllr Southern, Cllr Urwin, Cllr Wood, Cllr Sneesby, Cllr Elsey-Jeffree and the Clerk. Two members of the public

The meeting opened at 7.00pm

MINUTES

	MINUTES				
119.	Welcome				
120.	Apologies				
	To receive apologies and consider accepting the reasons for absence.				
	None				
121.	Declarations of interest				
	a. To receive and consider any declarations of interest not already declared under the				
	Council's code of conduct or member's register of disclosable pecuniary interests.				
	None				
	 b. To receive and consider upon any applications for dispensations. 				
	None				
122.	Minutes				
	To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on the 30 th October 2024 as a true and accurate				
	record.				
	Resolution: To approve the minutes as a true and accurate record.				
123.	Public participation				
	Any resident may speak for up to 3 minutes on any matter on the agenda with the session lasting				
	no longer than 20 minutes.				
	Residents expressed concerns about parking issues outside the nursing home on Church Lane,				
	noting that the additional building work will not provide enough parking spaces and drive lighting is				
	inadequate. They also mentioned that the installation of double yellow lines could help address the				
	parking problems and improve visibility when exiting the location.				
124.	Reports				
	To receive reports from the following:				
	a. Chair				
	The Chair thanked Cllr Urwin on behalf of the Council for laying the remembrance day				
	wreath and the Parish Clerk for their hard work.				
	The Chair noted that they were looking forward to the outcome of the wildflower planting,				
	had observed the community speedwatch recently and will be booking on chairman				
	training in January.				
	b. Proper Officer				
	The proper officer provided the following update on monthly actions:				
	• VAS Signs: Has liaised with CYC to identify suitable locations within their criteria.				
	Asset Register: Has made progress on updating the document.				
	Policies: Has created a timetable for reviewing all mandatory policies.				
	 Wildflower Planting: Has requested permission to plant on CYC land, but approval is still pending. 				

		Winter Pl	anting: Followed up on	planting, which has been reported as	s completed,		
		though th	ne Council noted some	areas remain unaddressed.			
	Ac	tion: Clerk to c	hase up winter planting	3			
	c . Wa	ard Councillor					
	No	one					
	d. Co	mmunity Polic	e Officer, including mo	nthly crime statistics report			
	No	police represe	entative was in attenda	nce.			
	Th	e Council note	d the 3 reports on the	police statistics report.			
125.	Groups ar	nd Committees					
	To receive and consider for decision reports and recommendations from:						
	a. Playpark						
	Cllr Myers confirmed that the monthly inspection had highlighted an issue with the fence						
	bo	rdering school	drive. Cllr Myers has c	onducted an emergency repair but a	permanent		
	SO	lution is require	ed.				
	Re	solution: To ob	tain a quotation from th	ne village lengthsman (Cllr Southern t	o action)		
	b. Vil	lage Maintenar	nce				
	Th	e Council than	ked Toby H Johnson Lt	d for supplying the two village Christ	mas trees and		
	ad	ding additional	gravel to the public for	otpath.			
	c. De	fibrillators					
	Re	Resolution: A training session will be scheduled for early February (Cllr Southern to					
	со	nfirm venue av	ailability). A donation w	ill be made to the air ambulance serv	/ice in		
		appreciation of the free training. The session will be promoted once the date is confirmed.					
	-	mmunity spee	•				
			ived an update that inc	luded:			
			-	held, with December dates being an	ranged.		
				r have made scheduling challenging.			
		-	-	a coordinator visited Church Lane las	t wook to		
	identify potential sites, which are now with NYP for approval. Approval is expected within the next week.						
	 NYP also plans to assess the village entrance at North Lane/Industrial Estate in 						
	age entrance at North Lane/Industrial						
early summer next year.While few speeders have been caught, the visible signage approximation of the signage of the signage of the signage approximation of the signage o							
		 write lew positive in 	-	aught, the visible signage appears to	nave a		
	Т	•	-	er for his dedication in coordination t	ha project		
			cii thanked Ciir Batchei	or for his dedication in coordinating t	ne project.		
	e. Staffing						
400	The staffing committee informed Council that the Clerks appraisal has been conducted.						
126.	Planning			<i>.</i>			
				ng planning applications:			
	Status	Reference	Location Field To The North Of	Description			
	Now						
	New	24/01938/FUL		Erection of 1no. general purpose			
	New	24/01938/FUL	Warren House Farm New	agricultural building (polytunnel) and			
	New	24/01938/FUL					
			Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural	g dwellings		
	Re	solution: To ex	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling cern that the temporary rural working	g dwellings		
	Re	solution: To ex ould not becon	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's cor	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling incern that the temporary rural working ture.	g dwellings		
	Re	solution: To ex ould not becon	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's cor ne permanent in the fur	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling incern that the temporary rural working ture.	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To	solution: To ex ould not becom note the follow	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling neern that the temporary rural working ture. Description Fell 2no. Apple trees and replant with	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status	esolution: To ex ould not becon note the follow Reference	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling tern that the temporary rural working ture.	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status Approved	esolution: To ex ould not becom note the follow Reference 24/01647/TCA	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York YO19 6AY	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling neem that the temporary rural working ture. <u>Description</u> Fell 2no. Apple trees and replant with 1no. Cherry -trees in a conservation area	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status	esolution: To ex ould not becon note the follow Reference	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York YO19 6AY 18 Main Street	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling Description Fell 2no. Apple trees and replant with 1no. Cherry -trees in a conservation area Fell 1no. (suppressed) Silver Birch and	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status Approved	esolution: To ex ould not becom note the follow Reference 24/01647/TCA	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York YO19 6AY 18 Main Street Wheldrake York YO19	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling neem that the temporary rural working ture. <u>Description</u> Fell 2no. Apple trees and replant with 1no. Cherry -trees in a conservation area	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status Approved	esolution: To ex ould not becom note the follow Reference 24/01647/TCA	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York YO19 6AY 18 Main Street	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling ncern that the temporary rural working ture.	g dwellings		
	Re sh b. To Status Approved Approved	esolution: To ex ould not becom note the follow Reference 24/01647/TCA	Warren House Farm New Road Deighton York press the Council's corne permanent in the fur ving planning decisions Location Pear Tree Cottage North Lane Wheldrake York YO19 6AY 18 Main Street Wheldrake York YO19	agricultural building (polytunnel) and associated siting of 1no. temporary rural workers' dwelling ncern that the temporary rural working ture.	g dwellings		

		Nana				
		None	isht)/sllav Oslav saulisstica to the			
	d.	To consider whether a response is required to the l	• • • • •			
		secretary of state for an order granting developmer	it consent. Full details available at			
		www.lightvalleysolar.co.uk.				
		Resolution: No comment at this time.				
127.	Policy	& Procedure				
	a.	To consider Council policy record.				
		The Council noted the policy record.				
		Resolution: To hold a weekend session to go throug	h Council documentation for archiving			
		or digitisation.	5			
	b	To consider a records management policy.				
		<u>Resolution</u> : To approve the records management po	aliev			
128.						
120.	-	-	hanna			
	a.	To consider parking restrictions outside the nursing				
		Resolution: To write to CYC in support of extending				
		looking at a permanent introduction and to request	that the nursing home improve the			
		lighting on its entrance driveway.				
129.	Ongoi	ng matters				
	To rec	eive information on the following ongoing matters an	d decide further action where			
	neces	sary:				
		Wildflower planting				
		Resolution: The Clerk to finalise agreements with C	YC. Cllr Southern to establish the			
		contractor's highway work approvals.				
	h	Vehicle activated speed signs				
	N .	Resolution: The Clerk to speak to CYC about the ins	stallation of a VAS installation on Main			
		Street and possible alternative traffic calming on Ch				
		criteria for VAS signage.				
400		Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations.				
130.		Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters				
130.		Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. a Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove				
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. sial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in	tem was deferred to the next meeting.			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. sial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and :			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and :			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and : Expenditure			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and p: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and p: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91			
130.	a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and p: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84			
130.	a. b.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45			
130.	a. b.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45			
130.	a. b. c.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the if To approve the payments presented for authorisatio any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and : <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45			
130.	a. b. c.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budge	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26			
130.	a. b. c. d.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the if To approve the payments presented for authorisatio any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension approvement of the budgets for staffing	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26			
130.	a. b. c.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the if To approve the payments presented for authorisatio any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension a To consider a change in banking provider.	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025.			
	a. b. c. d. e.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the if To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension a To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details require	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025.			
130.	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details require g Matters	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and c: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution.			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the national NJC salary scale increases for the second To consider the nation of th	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and <u>Expenditure 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution.</u>			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the if To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details require g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the The Council noted the national NYC salary increase	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and i: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution.			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. iial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension are To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details requires To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider.	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and <u>c</u> <u>Expenditure</u> <u>113.70</u> <u>193.91</u> 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution.			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budge Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase for the selection of a workplace pension provider. Total Part Pare	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and i: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution. 2024/25. for 2024/25 rovider.			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budge Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk informed Council noted the national NYC salary increase for the selection of a workplace pension provider. Total Part Pare	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and i: <u>Expenditure</u> 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution. 2024/25. for 2024/25 rovider.			
	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a. b.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires Total Second Sec	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and <u>Expenditure 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution. 2024/25. for 2024/25 rovider. sion scheme before auto enrolment</u>			
131.	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a. b.	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. Sial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the To consider the selection of a workplace pension pri- Resolution: To implement the local government pen- becomes relevant. The Clerk to establish the requires spondence	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and <u>Expenditure 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution. 2024/25. for 2024/25 rovider. sion scheme before auto enrolment</u>			
131.	a. b. c. d. e. Staffin a. b. Corres To cor	Action: The Clerk to obtain quotations. ial Matters To receive and note the bank reconciliation for Nove As the bank statement had not been received, the in To approve the payments presented for authorisation any other invoices that come in prior to the meeting Description Payroll Services HMRC PAYE Salaries Total Resolution: To approve the payment schedule To consider the double taxation requirements for 20 Resolution: To approve the double taxation request To consider any requirements for updating the budg Resolution: To include budgets for staffing pension and To consider a change in banking provider. The Clerk informed Councillors of the details required g Matters To note the national NJC salary scale increases for the To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Council noted the national NYC salary increases To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires To consider the selection of a workplace pension provider. The Clerk to establish the requires Total Second Sec	tem was deferred to the next meeting. on up to the 21 st November 2024 and <u>Expenditure 113.70 193.91 706.84 1014.45 025/26 submission to CYC. get for 2025/26 scheme and £250 for VE day 2025. ed to implement the May resolution. 2024/25. for 2024/25 rovider. sion scheme before auto enrolment ements.</u>			

	Walker Lane – one way proposal
	CYC report on the North Lane planning application
133.	To note any agenda items for the next meeting.
	Budget 25/26
	To include VE day and Christmas 2025 for the February agenda
134.	Date of the next meeting
	11 th December 2024 at 7.00pm

The meeting closed 8.46 pm

Signed

Cllr J White, Chairman 11th December 2024